SHAKESPEARE

West Midlands Interchange Team
The Planning Inspectorate
Temple Quay House

Temple Quay

Bristol

BS1 6PN

Dear Sirs,

This matter is being dealt with by
Abigail Walters

Two Colton Square
Leicester LE1 1QH

DX 744174 Leicester 41
T +44 (0)116 254 5454

Qur ref: .6.975110.12. AW,
Your ref;

6 November 2018

West Midlands Interchange Development Consent Order Application

We act for Cadent Gas Limited who made a relevant representation to the above matter on 29"
October 2018. Cadent Gas Limited has now reached agreement with the Promoter as to the terms
of the protective provisions for inclusion in the Order, the interactions with their assets and related

agreements.

Accordingly, Cadent Gas Limited now withdraw their relevant representation in respect of this
matter.

Yours sincerely

Abigail Walters

Direct Line: 0116 281 6968
Direct Fax: 0116 254 5454
E: abigail.walters@shma.co.uk

www.shma.co.uk info@shma.co.uk

Shakespeare Martineau LLP is a limited liabllity partnership registered in England and Wales with number 0C319029 and
authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority with number 442480, A list of members is available for inspection
at theregistered office; No 1 Colmore Square, Birmingham, B4 6AA. Any reference to a ‘partner’ in relation to Shakespeare
Martineau LLP means a member of the LLP or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications, Service of
documents by fax or emailis not accepted.
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